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收件者: tpbpd/PLAND

附件: Replacement Appendix III.pdf; Replacement P.2.pdf; Photo-taking Points.pdf

From: pak yeung Yung 
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 4:10 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Application No. A/YL-SK/420

Dear 

I refer to our tele-conversation yesterday and provide clarifications of the background information of the
application as follows:

a) Status of the Applicant - The applicant is the land/engineering co-ordinator of the area, who also co-
ordinated the submission of applications no. A/YL-SK/346 and A/YL-SK/376.

b) Difference from Withdrawn Application No. SK/417 - (i) The run-in/run-out formed by excavation is
included since regularization of the works taken is required; and (ii) Lot 143 S.B ss.1 is excluded since
approval for filling of land was already approved under applications no. A/YL-SK/346.

c) Future Small House on Lots 143 S.A RP/143 S.A ss.1 - As indicated in the Footnote of page 2, one Small
House is assumed to straddle on these two lots due to their smaller size. For clarity, the same Footnote is
added to Appendix III.

d) Justification (e) is revised. Please see the replacement page below.
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e) Landscape Consideration - Regarding Justification (j), the applicant would undertake to avoid disturbing
the mitigation planting area. Since there is no significant vegetation within the application site, possible
measures may include the erection of temporary barriers to avoid damage of vegetation adjacent to the site;
proper disposal of all construction wastes; careful operation of all construction equipment; and any other
measures to be agreed with AFCD.

f) Points of taking Site Photos - They are shown on the attached plans.

Regards,

P.Y. Yung
for CTA Limited










